

VITA

RAYMOND W. HORN, PH.D., HSPP, ABPP-ABCN

Neuropsychology Associates
10293 N Meridian St., Suite 210
Indianapolis, IN 46290
(317) 581-2292(Office)
(317) 581-2285 (fax)

Dr. Ray Horn is a Board Certified Clinical Neuropsychologist in private practice in Indianapolis. Dr. Horn received his Ph. D. degree in clinical psychology from Duke University in 1979, after having completed a psychology internship at the Veterans Hospital in Durham, N.C. He also holds a Masters Degree in Chemistry from Stanford University. Dr. Horn is a member of the Indiana State Psychology Board and Liaison to the Attorney Generals Office, and is a reviewer for board certification applications for the American Board of Clinical Neuropsychology.

Dr. Horn has been professionally involved for over 35 years in assessing and treating the cognitive, behavioral and emotional consequences of brain injury and neurological disease. Dr. Horn has consulted extensively with many inpatient and outpatient neuro-rehabilitation programs and with the Indiana Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, where he has trained counselors both in working with neurologically compromised clients and in designing appropriate individualized educational and vocational intervention programs.

Dr. Horn provides expert forensic neuropsychological testimony in both civil and criminal cases where questions of mental abilities and impairments are at issue.

In addition to his neuropsychological assessment and treatment activities, Dr. Horn maintains a private practice for the psychotherapeutic treatment of individuals suffering psychological disorders.

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND CREDENTIALS

1996-present	Diplomate in Clinical Neuropsychology, American Board of Professional Psychology, #4766
1986-present	Health Service Provider in Psychology--State of Indiana, #20010438

1984-present	Licensed Psychologist--State of Indiana, #20010438
1972-1979	Ph.D., Duke University - Clinical Psychology
1978-1979	Pre-doctoral Fellow, Duke University Center for the Study of Aging and Human Development - Clinical Gerontology
1975-1976	Clinical Psychology Internship, Durham Veterans Administration Hospital – Clinical Psychology, Medical Psychology, Neuropsychology
1968-1969	M.S. Stanford University - Inorganic Chemistry
1964-1968	B.A., Grinnell College - Chemistry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1985-Present	<p>Professional Psychological Services and Neuropsychology Associates</p> <p>Private Practice in Neuropsychology and Clinical Psychology. Areas of clinical focus and specialties include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) Neuropsychological assessment and treatment of neurologic injury or illness (b) Forensic psychology, civil and criminal (c) Vocational rehabilitation assessment and planning (d) Coping with chronic illness or injury (e) Individual psychotherapy (f) Neuropsychological consultation <p style="text-align: center;">Indiana Department of Vocational Rehabilitation REACH subacute rehabilitation program NeuroRehab Center--Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana</p>
1983 - 1985	Coordinator of Neuropsychology, Community Hospital, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Delivery and coordination of neuropsychological services for 800-bed medical center and 60-bed rehabilitation center.

Neuropsychologic assessment and treatment planning.

- 1983-2005 Adjunct Clinical Assistant Professor, Indiana University School of Medicine.
 Psychotherapy supervision and neuropsychology seminar.
- 1980-1983 Director of Clinical Psychology, Iowa Methodist Medical Center and Younkers Rehabilitation Center, Des Moines, Iowa.
 Coordination and delivery of Medical Psychology and Neuropsychological services for 700-bed medical center and 70-bed rehabilitation center.
 Development of Head Trauma rehabilitation program, medical consultation service, biofeedback program, and medical psychology practicum.
 Development of family education programs for stroke, head trauma and diabetic patients.
- 1979 - 1980 Clinical Psychologist, Iowa Methodist Medical Center
 Psychological and neuropsychological assessment and treatment of medical and rehabilitation patients.
- 1976 - 1979 Unit Psychologist, John Umstead Hospital, Butner, NC
 Psychological assessment and psychotherapy with adult psychiatric inpatients.
 Supervision of Clinical Psychology graduate students.
- 1975 - 1976 Clinical Psychology Internship, Durham VA Hospital, Durham, NC

TEACHING AND SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE

- 1990-2007 Supervision of Psychiatry residents and Psychology Interns, Indiana University School of Medicine.
- 1983 - 1985 Supervision of Ph.D. Clinical Psychology Interns and Neuropsychology Post-Doctoral Fellow, Community Hospital
- 1981 - 1983 Supervision of practicum for Ph.D. Psychology students, Iowa Methodist Medical Center.
- 1977 - 1978 Assistant instructor in Clinical Psychology, graduate course in interviewing and assessment, Duke University.

- 1977 - 1979 Psychotherapy and diagnostic testing supervision of students in counseling and clinical psychology at John Umstead Hospital.
- 1969 - 1972 Instructor in chemistry and physical science; debate coach, Wabash College, Crawfordsville, Indiana.

PUBLICATIONS

- Crovitz, H.F., Horn, R.W., Daniel, W.F., Inter-Relationships among retrograde amnesia, post-traumatic amnesia, and time since head injury: a retrospective study. Cortex, Vol. 19, pp. 407-412, 1983.
- Logue, P.E., Wang, H.S., Harkey, C.A., Horn, R.W., A multidisciplinary treatment of acquired alexia. *Clinical Neuropsychology: A Multidisciplinary Approach*, P.D. Logue and J.M. Shear (Eds.), Charles Thomas, 1982.
- Crovitz, H.F., Harvey, M.T., and Horn, R.W. Problems in the acquisition of imagery mnemonics: Three brain-damaged case studies. Cortex, Vol. 15, pp. 225-234, 1979.
- Horn, R.W., Weisburger, E., and Coleman, J.C. Mechanisms of reaction of platinum (0) and iridium (1) oxygen adducts with sulfur dioxide. Journal of Inorganic Chemistry, August, 1970.

PAPERS FOR PRESENTATION

- Campbell, M.L., Drobos, D.J., Horn, R.W., Normative data, college achievement, and relationships between Halstead-Reitan and WAIS-R scores in a young adult sample, National Academy of Neuropsychology annual meeting, Washington D.C., 1989.
- Horn, R.W., Psychological management of resolving amnesia, Techniques and Models of Cognitive Rehabilitation IV, Indianapolis, IN, 1984.
- Horn, R.W., Age patterns in psychological referrals by physicians in acute care hospitals. paper presented at The American Psychological Association meeting, Anaheim, 1983.
- Horn, R.W., Bruflo, D., et.al., Establishing a head trauma treatment program within an existing rehabilitation center. paper presented at the 5th Annual Post-Graduate Course in Rehabilitation of the Head Injured Adult, Williamsburg, Virginia, 1981.
- Horn, R.W., Memory therapy with the elderly. Paper presented at the North Carolina Psychological Association meeting, 1979.

Crovitz, H.R., and Horn, R.W. A method for studying the time course of illuminations. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association meeting, San Francisco, 1977.

MAJOR WORKSHOPS/PRESENTATIONS

“Concussion: What’s Normal and What’s Not,” Indiana Workers Compensation Institute Annual Seminar, 2013 (with Dr. Frederick Unverzagt)

“Persistent Post-Concussion Symptoms: A Somatoform Disorder?” Indiana Psychological Association Annual Seminar, 2010

“Practical Issues in the Use of Vocational Neuropsychological Evaluations with Brain Injured Clients.” Brain Injury Association of Indiana Annual Seminar, 2010

“The Psychological Expert Witness: Issues and Ethics,” Indiana Psychological Association Annual Seminar, 2009

“Dementia and Competency,” National Business Institute—Working with Experts in Estate Planning and Administration, 2009

“When to Order Psychological Testing in Problem Employees,” Central States Occupational Medicine Association, Annual Meeting, 2008

“Post-Concussion Syndrome,” Indiana Psychological Association Annual Meeting 2006

“Specific Learning Disabilities---Information for New VR Counselors,” Indiana State Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008

“Traumatic Brain Injury—Information for New VR Counselors, ” Indiana State Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008

“Neuropsychological Assessment,” Indiana Workers Compensation Institute, 2004

“Vocational Neuropsychological Evaluation,” Brain Injury Association of Indiana, Annual Convention, 2003.

"Specific Learning Disabilities--Vocational Issues," Indiana State Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, 1997.

“Attention Deficit Disorder—Issues for VR Counselors,” Indiana State Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, 1996

"Neuropsychological and Vocational Issues for TBI Clients," Indiana State Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, 1993 and 1994.

"Treatment of the Head Injured Adult", Iowa Methodist Medical Center, Des Moines, Iowa, 1982.

"Head Trauma Workshop", Eastern Area Health Education Center, Greenville, North Carolina, 1981.

PAPERS

Horn, R.W. Effects of age and cuing on retrieval from semantic memory. Ph.D. Dissertation, Duke University, 1979. Chairman: Dr. H. F. Crovitz, Department of Psychology, Duke University.

Horn, R.W. Visual mental imagery: Measurement and manipulation. Major Area Paper (Master's Thesis equivalent), Duke University, 1974.

Horn, R.W. Mechanism of reaction of oxygen-bis-triphenylphosphine platinum (0) with sulfur dioxide. Master's Thesis, Stanford University, 1969.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology

Indiana Psychological Association

Indiana State Psychology Board—Board Member

Indiana Workers Compensation Institute--Board Member

AWARDS

Diplomate in Clinical Neuropsychology, American Board of Professional Psychology (1996)

Administration on Aging Pre-doctoral Fellowship (1977-1978).

U.S. Public Health Service Fellowship in Clinical Psychology (1972-1975).

National Science Foundation Fellow (1968-1969).

Woodrow Wilson Fellow (1968-1969).

Phi Beta Kappa (1967).